



To,
THE NODAL OFFICER,
ARANYA BHAWAN, GUWAHATI

Date:

Sub: Diversion of 20.64 Ha of forest land in favour of KMTL for laying of 400 KV Double Circuit Mariani Kohima Transmission Line under Golaghat Forest Division, Assam:- **Fulfillment of the compliances as raised by your good office on dated 19.08.2017**

Dear Sir,

At the outset, we would like to thank you for your kind support and guidance rendered to us till date.

Compliance report is submitted as under:-

Sl.No	Conditions Stipulated by NODAL Officer, Guwahati	Compliance By Kohima Mariani Transmission Company Limited
1.	C-(ii)-(b) -The uploaded SOI toposheet 1:50,000 scale map depicting 4 nos of segments under Golaghat Division (3 nos of segment in Doyang RF & 1 no of segment in Rengma RF) is creating confusion as the proposed segment area reflected in the column no C-(ii)-(b) is only two . So kindly clarify.	Done, as there are 4 nos of segments under Golaghat Division (3 nos of segment in Doyang RF & 1 no of segment in Rengma RF), therefore the same is changed as four in the column no C-(ii)-(b).
2.	Further the uploaded KML file is unopenable. So a fresh KML file showing the area against each segment of the proposed area to be uploaded and be send by email to the Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam for ascertaining the exact proposed forest area to be use for nonforestry purpose.	Done, a new KML file is uploaded showing the area against each segment of the proposed area and the same is also sent by email to the Nodal Officer
3.	C-(iii) –The uploaded scan copy of 1:50,000 scale SOI toposheet map has reflected 16.772 ha area against each of the 3 nos of different segment totaling 50.316 ha of propose area under Doyang RF. But as per the information reflected in the uploaded legend of the map, the total area proposed to be diversion under Doyang RF segment is 16.772 ha area. So clarify the disparity and upload.	Done, the new uploaded scan copy of 1:50,000 scale SOI toposheet map is reflecting 16.772 ha as total area against each of the 3 of propose area under Doyang RF.
4.	C-(iv) –In the uploaded Geo-reference map same deficiency has been notice hence similar action may be taken as quoted in column in C-(iii).	Done, the new uploaded Geo-reference map is not having any deficiency
5.	D-(ii)-(a) - The uploaded item is a copy of comparative statement of three alternative route for	Done, The new map is depicting the required 3 nos of alternative routes.





House No. – 6, C/o Bhabani Prasad Sarmah,
Chilarai Path, Ward No. – 28, Survey Beltola,
Guwahati. 781 028. Assam
Tel +91 361 - 2233144

	proposed transmission line alignment area instead of required 3nos alternate route alignment for the transmission line depicting in a map. So upload the map indicating location of alternative examined alignment against the proposed diversion alignment area.	
6.	K- (a) - FRA 2006 clearance certificate in prescribed format from the Deputy Commissioner of the concerned district is wanting. So furnished the same.	Already applied to the Deputy Commissioner of Golaghat, Assam. The FRA certificate will be available very soon.
7.	L – (i) - Non-forest land or Revenue forest land required to be provided by User Agency for raising Compensatory Afforestation should be noted as YES instead of No comment furnished by you.	Clarifications regarding raising Compensatory Afforestation vide MOEF Circular No. F.No. 11-68/2014-FC dated 11th July, 2014.
8.	Additional Information: 1. Aerial distance from the nearest Wildlife Sanctuary/National Park/Biosphere reserve to be furnished after consultation with the concern Divisional Forest Officer. 2. The topo-sheets, Geo-referenced and layout maps showing diversion areas are to be duly signed by the authorised official affixing his official seals. 3. A coloured layout plan of the proposed diversion area in colours depicting the various activities in an appropriate colour for clarity should be furnished.	A certificate regarding nearest Wildlife Sanctuary/National Park/Biosphere from the concerned DFO will be provided very soon. Done, All the topo-sheets, Geo-referenced and layout maps showing diversion areas are duly signed by the authorised official affixing his official seals. Done, a coloured layout plan of the proposed diversion area in colours depicting the various activities in an appropriate colour for clarity is furnished.

Thanking You and looking forward for your kind support please.



P K MOHANTY
General Manager (Project Execution)
Guwahati, Assam